Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 12:01 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMJ8573D & SLZ6725Z ON 2/6/2022 @ ABOUT 0810 HOURS Il Lonpac ref:
22/22/22/VP05/025880

Lonpac External - General
Hi Denise,
Thanks for the update.

Please note our reference is 22/22/22/VP05/025880.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 11:54 am

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ8573D & SLZ6725Z ON
2/6/2022 @ ABOUT 0810 HOURS Il Lonpac ref: To be advised (SLZ6725Z - DOA: 2/6/2022)

Dear Sir/Madam,



Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMJ 8573D on 03.06.2022.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 5:09 pm

To: 'ENG HUEY NI' <hneng@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assighnments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ8573D & SLZ6725Z ON
2/6/2022 @ ABOUT 0810 HOURS Il Lonpac ref: To be advised (SLZ6725Z - DOA: 2/6/2022)

Dear Huey Ni,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.
Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 4:50 PM

To: claims@juseg.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ8573D & SLZ6725Z ON
2/6/2022 @ ABOUT 0810 HOURS Il Lonpac ref: To be advised (SLZ6725Z - DOA: 2/6/2022)




Lonpac External - Confidential

WITHOUT PREJUDICE SAVE AS TO COST

Dear Kevin,

Thank you for your reply and selection.

The personnel from LKK will liase with your client’s repairer directly to arrange for the

PRI.

Aside to Yan - please arrange with TP repairer directly for Marcus to conduct the PRI.
Thanks

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: claims@juseq.com.sg <claims@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 4:38 pm

To: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ8573D & SLZ6725Z ON
2/6/2022 @ ABOUT 0810 HOURS Il Lonpac ref: To be advised (SLZ6725Z - DOA: 2/6/2022)

Dear Huey Ni

Your Ref: SLZ6725Z
Our Ref: JEQ/ SMJ8573D /0622 (IMP)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SMJ8573D
Your email below refers.

Our clients are agreeable to the appointment of Marcus Chua - LKK as the single joint expert (SJE) to inspect their
vehicle SMJ8573D.

We would like to inform that our clients’ vehicle SMJ8573D is available for pre-repair inspection at the workshop as
stated in our previous email.



Please inform your surveyor to communicate with our clients’ repairers directly with regard to the arrangements of pre-
repair inspection (incl. damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the commencement of repairs) and post-repair
inspection of our clients’ vehicle SMJ8573D.

Thank you.
Regards

Foo Kevin
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan
JusEquity Law Corporation

From: ENG HUEY NI [mailto:hneng@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:10 PM

To: claims@juseqg.com.sg

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.com>

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

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below
our list of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Jackson Quek —Appraisal
Nicholas Tey -Appraisal
Steve Chen - LKK

Lim Teow Guan - LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Xing Quo Qiang- LKK
Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling-LKK

Mohd Rasul - LKK
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: claims@juseq.com.sg <claims@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 2:43 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMJ8573D & SLZ6725Z ON
2/6/2022 @ ABOUT 0810 HOURS

Dear Sirs

Your Ref: SLZ6725Z
Our Ref: JEQ/ SMJ8573D /0622 (IMP)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SMJ8573D
We act for the owner of motor vehicle no. SMJ8573D.

We are instructed to claim for damages against you in connection with the aforesaid accident and copy of our client’s
report is attached herewith for your attention.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client's motor vehicle
number SMJ8573D at the under-mentioned workshop: -

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-49
Synergy @ KB

Singapore 417800

Tel: 9748-9940 Fax: 6346-7213
Person In-Charge: Mr. Shawn Tan

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair
inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time.
Regards
Foo Kevin

On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan
JusEquity Law Corporation



